Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Dhanya,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 1 June 2022 5:10 PM

'‘Dhanya B.Purushothaman'

Il Ref: MCT20110084 // LKK Ref: CC6/11120012239/Ups3

We have maintained our offer at 50/50 -$2,200.00. However, third party rejected our offer and proposed for a
global sum of $4,000.00(all-in). Third party mentioned that their client video did not show the car moved off from
stationary, it only shows that the car was moving in slow motion. Our insured driver just cut in from the right to

make a left turn.

We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour as he was making a
left turn on the going straight only lane.

Please let us have your further mandate in Merimen after reviewing the matter. Thank you.

Best Regards,

-00:16

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
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